STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

MICHAEL F. EASLEY Ly~NDO TIPPETT
GOVERNOR SECRETARY
May 20, 2003
MEMORANDUM TO: Mr. R. G. Watson, PE
Division 14
FROM: Forrest L. Robson, PE
GIS Director
SUBJECT: Road System Changes

The Secondary Road Group in the Road Inventory Section has been authorized to make the
following changes in Secondary roads as indicated below. We request that you make similar changes
on the related maps and files in Division and District offices, and install appropriate road number
signs if necessary. We are updating our records and county maps accordingly. If our system changes
do not conform to actual conditions in the field, please return this memorandum with a letter of
explanation and recommendations. If you have any questions, or need additional information, please
contact Hardee Cox at (919) 212-6060. Thank you for your assistance.

FR_19_05-03_]

County  Cherokee Petition Number  D.E. Request
Report Date  4/2/03 Date of Approval §/20/03
Road Name Piney Road New Number
Length .12 Miles Old Number SR 1521
Cancel Number
Check One:

1) System Addition X

2) System Deletion

3) System Reassignment
4) Number Reassignment

Remarks: (See Attached Map)The Division office requested that .12 miles be added to this SR
by research.

FLR/hrc
cc:  Bridge Maintenance

Traffic Engineering
Right of Way

MAILING ADDRESS:

NC DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SYSTEMS
1587 MalL SERVICE CENTER

RacgigH NG 27699-1587

TELEPHONE: 919-212-6000
FAX. 919-212-5999

LOCATION:
NC DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
3401 CARL SANDBURG CT.

WessiTe: www.NCDOT.ORG RALEIGH NC
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